
It is requested thiat you advise us severally of the reacliness of
act in the capacities reqiuired hy the ter-n8 of thir. le1tter,* andI of the
of its terras by the Goverument of Iceland.

Accept, Sir, the assurance of our high consideration.

A. C. McKim,
for the (Jovernment of CamW

HPNRi BoucrçE,
for the Government >of Frai

ERLING ELLINGSEN**
for the Uovemnment of Icela

A. P. DiEnuciR,
for the Government of the Nethe

SIR JAMES Co'rroN,
for the Governmaent of the United

*On June 10, 1947, the


